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March 28, 1997

Mr. Randal Winter

Randal G. Winter Construction & Painting
25570 Rye Canyon Road Unit F
Valencia, CA 91355

Mr. Winter:

Your efforts in completing the built out in our Valencia facility far exceeded
expectations. It gives me hope that someone’s word still means something. Not only
were your people on time, neat, and personable, but they also put up with our all our
changes.

We hope you will consider doing the build out on our Grange County facility this fall.
The job will be four to five times larger than the Valencia sight. Our interior area alone
will be 45,000 square feet with approximately a third being repair area. It may be a little
further than you prefer, but we would be lost without your great service (and price, but
who cares about money?).

Again, thank you. Please let us know about Orange County.

Sincerely,
(:1-_ é{_ § (‘\

William Huxford

26074 Avenue Hall Suite 7 . Valencia, CA 91355
(805)257-8190 800-731-9202 FAX (805)257-2456



